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From: 	 H <hrod17@ciintonernailcom> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, September 23, 2012 10:29 PM 
To: 	 'hanleyrnr@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Fw: S today 

Pis print. 

---- Original Message ---- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob [mailto:Suilivanii@state,govj  
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 10:25 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: S today 

This is nice. 

Original Message --- 
From: Sherwood-Randall, Liz [mailto:1 	 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1008 PM 
To Sullivan, Jacob 
Subject: S today 

Jake I was so moved by Hillary's powerful presence today on the screen as I watched along with millions in America 
and around the world. She was emphathetic and unflinching and inspiring; she was wise and steady and strong. My 80 
year old mother called from LA to say "She was like our rock of Gibraltar". What greater compliment for the Secretary of 
State on such an awful day? l salute her as well as you and your colleagues who crafted her remarks under tremendous 
time and factual constraints. it really showed everyone the stuff of which she's made. With admiration and affection -- 
Liz 
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